

Resume



Profile

Full time artist passionate about sharing art and art making with others regardless of age, ability, gender, or experience level. Experienced with a variety of art making techniques, collaborating with galleries and other public spaces to present work, and showing art in a variety of festival settings.

Experience

RESIDENT ARTIST- CREATIVE FOUNDATIONS 2017-PRESENT

Worked with artists with disabilities to create art at gallery quality level. Helped artists create and show work in gallery and other public spaces, festivals, and retail locations. Helped artists independently raise money to take private art instruction at Columbus Idea Foundry. Collaborated with community by volunteering at nursing homes and preschools to bring art into those settings. Completed interactive public art pieces that have been displayed throughout the community. Organized a variety of art based outings into the community. Implemented a range of adaptive art making strategies helping disabled artists to better create art. Successfully motivated less eager artists to create. Lead weekly group critiques.

FULL TIME ARTIST- KATIE HOFACKER ART WORKS 2015-PRESENT

Three years experience applying to, setting up/ tearing down at, and selling art work at festival settings. Three years experience submitting art to gallery and other public art spaces, ensuring that work is gallery ready (framing, creating tags), participating in gallery openings, and creating promotional flyers for openings. Three years experience submitting art to retail locations, getting work retail ready (bar coding, inventory tracking).

INSTRUCTOR- FINE ARTS- COLUMBUS IDEA FOUNDRY- 2013-PRESENT

Five years experience teaching several fine arts classes including Photo Transfer, Acrylic Painting, Collage, and Custom Map Making.

SPECIAL EDUCATION TEACHER-WORTHINGTON SCHOOLS- 2005-2015

Experience teaching special needs children ages 4-9 with a variety of educational needs. Created and implemented individualized lesson plans to meet unique needs of students. Organized and facilitated a rotating schedule of community based instruction outings.

ADJUNCT ART INSTRUCTOR-OHIO STATE UNIVERSITY-2002-2003

Taught Art and Music history as well as a Cultural Arts focused course. Courses were at a freshman/ sophomore level. Responsible for researching, planning, and delivering course content to students.

Katie Hofacker Art Works

STUDIO

19 Pennsylvania Ave
Delaware, Oh 43015

PHONE

614-787-2519

EMAIL

katiecat79@gmail.com

WEB

www.katiehofackerart.com

Education

Columbus College of Art and Design- Bachelor's of Fine Arts- 2001

Ohio State University- Master's of Arts- 2003

Special Ed and Art Ed teaching licensures

Skills

Planning and implementing a variety of art instruction methods accessible to all learners

Submitting and preparing art for a variety of festival, gallery, art contest, and retail settings

Creating and implementing adaptive strategies to allow artists of all abilities to successfully create

Collaborating within the community to bring art to a variety of settings on a volunteer basis

Facilitating art education fundraising strategies that are individually led and driven by artists and organizations

Experience creating promotional materials to advertise events such as gallery shows

Familiar with a wide variety of art making techniques (painting, drawing, paper mache, clay, weaving, mixed media, water color, sculpture, sewing).

Planning and facilitating art education outings into the community (museums, gallery shows, public art spaces, trips to collect found object supplies for art projects, trips to purchase studio art supplies).

Honors

Featured artist- Ann Arbor Summer Art Fair - 2015

Featured artist- Levis Commons Fine Art Fair-2015

3rd place award- Mixed Media category- Ann Arbor Summer Art Fair-2016

3rd place award- 2D art category- Delaware Arts Fest-2016

2nd place award- Marysville Chamber of Commerce winter window display- 2017

2 winners from Creative Foundations art studio- VSA Art Awards-2018

Referrals

Ben Hall, Creative Foundations direct care team member 937-536-6774

Allison Cozzins, former Creative Foundations Art Coordinator 614-284-1043

Jhan Yoder Wyse. Worthington City Schools Art Teacher, 614-226-7739